FW: Confidential Draft Scoping Doc re: Sec

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

To: Grieve, Richard IRR:EX, Arthur, Emily IRR:EX

Cc: Pye, Sara IRR:EX, Fuller, Michelle IRR:EX

Sent: January 19, 2021 11:16:31 AM PST

Received: January 19, 2021 11:16:31 AM PST

Attachments: Confidential FNLC technical scoping doc re Sec (draft)(Jan 18 2021).docx,

image002.png
FYI -

From: Stacey M. Edzerza Fox <smef@morganandassociates.ca>

Sent: January 19, 2021 11:16 AM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Confidential Draft Scoping Doc re: Sec

Importance: High

[EXTERNAL]

Confidential and Without Prejudice

Hello Doug and Jessica,

s.16

Looking forward to resuming our work.

Stacey

Stacey M. Edzerza Fox, Lawyer

MORGAN &
Associates

Morgan & Associates

#703 - 100 Park Royal, West Vancouver, BC V7T 1A2

Main: 604.925.3850 / Direct: 604.925.3833 / Fax: 604-925-3823
Email: smef@morganandassociates.ca

Web: http://morganandassociates.ca

Please consider the environment before printing this email. This message and its attachments contain privileged or confidential information
and is intended only for the named recipient(s). Unauthorized copying or distribution of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received
this message in error, please notify me by reply email and delete this email and all related correspondence. Thank you in advance for your
cooperation.

This message was not encrypted and internet email may not be secure.
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Ministers weekly with Doug on Implementation

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
To: Howie, Matthew IRR:EX, French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX, Fuller, Michelle IRR:EX

Sent: January 26, 2021 11:36:57 AM PST

Received: January 26, 2021 11:36:57 AM PST

Hey — can you add me to this series? | can always bow out when I’'m not needed.
We are hoping to send the following materials in prep over today:

16
1.5

2. IGBs.16  (PENDING — | have reached out to Trish)
3. Workshop Proposal (PENDING — will send once AG has had a chance to look at it)
Thanks,

Jessica.
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RE: Meeting with Richard Grieve

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
To: Grieve, Richard IRR:EX, Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Sent: February 10, 2021 6:00:00 PM PST
Received: February 10, 2021 6:00:00 PM PST
5.13; .16
Jessica.

From: Grieve, Richard IRR:EX <Richard.Grieve@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 10, 2021 4:34 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>; Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: RE: Meeting with Richard Grieve

Doug and Jessica, the minister and 1 had quite a wide-ranging discussion on point 1. We didn’t deal with the
second.

s.13;s.14; 5.16

Regards,
Richard

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 3, 2021 3:17 PM

To: Grieve, Richard IRR:EX <Richard.Grieve@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: FW: Meeting with Richard Grieve
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From: Pinette, Celia IRR:EX <Celia.Pinette@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 3, 2021 2:52 PM

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>; McNish, James IRR:EX <James.McNish@gov.bc.ca>; Roberts,
Connie A IRR:EX <Connie.Roberts@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: Meeting with Richard Grieves

Hi Shawna,

Following the priorities meeting with MMR and Doug this week, Minister would like to have a conversation with
Richard Grieves on these two questions. Doug would understand the context to these questions.

s.13

| have cc’d Connie so she can set a date and time with your team.
Thank you,

Celia Pinette
Ministerial Advisor to the Honourable Murray Rankin
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Re: Minister Mandate Letter Meetings

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

To: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Cc: Bonfield, Tania IRR:EX, Parry, Carly IRR:EX, Howie, Matthew IRR:EX, Fuller,
Michelle IRR:EX

Sent: February 11, 2021 12:15:18 PM PST

Received: February 11, 2021 12:15:19 PM PST

I don’t think it’s necessary re: secretariat. We’re having that discussion actively at Doug’s mandate letter
check-in.

s13;s.16 today at 4. I don’t think it will be a necessary part

We are starting. The next part of
And a/plan we cover there as well so [ see this as a pretty high level check in at the weekly.

Doug may have efferent ideas - but don’t feel the need to go too deep at the weekly as we have other time
for that.

Jessica Wood | Si Sityaawks | Assistant Deputy Minister | Reconciliation Transformation & Strategies

Division | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

On Feb 11, 2021, at 12:10 PM, French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi,

Just touching in, will you be ready for a discussion on the secretariat next week at the regular MMR
weekly mandate letter check in? Or should we hold off to the following/later meeting?

Right now the agenda is pretty packed, we have Alignment of laws, Action Plan (maybe?) and IGB’s for

next week.

Thanks,

Shawna French

Executive Director, Executive Operations
Deputy Ministers Office

Ministry of Indigenous Relations & Reconciliation

5th Floor - 2957 Jutland

Victoria BC

Phone: 778 974-2096

Cell: 250-213-7671

mailto: Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca
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s.12; .13

FW: Confidential: re -- Policy Advice

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

To: Andersen, Behn IRR:EX

Sent: February 18, 2021 11:41:02 AM PST

Received: February 18, 2021 11:41:03 AM PST

Attachments: Thoughts on the structure of 8.12;s.13 (Feb 2 2021).docx

In confidence — These are some of MMR initial thoughts on 1% 8-13

J.
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Mandate letter check in next week

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Bonfield, Tania IRR:EX, French, Shawna IRR:EX, Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Sent: February 19, 2021 12:52:08 PM PST

Received: February 19, 2021 12:52:09 PM PST

Hi -

Tania kindly called me about what to bring to the mandate letter check-in (Michelle is off today)

1.5.12; s.13;s.16

2. Re: Action Plan — | can send you a new version of the action plan later today ( tomorrow at the latest) that
will have some significant colour coding. To read it properly — | would like to invite Sara/ Emily to that
portion of the mandate check in as they will be able to answer technical questions regarding the draft.

s.13

Jessica.
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FW: Updated confidentiality agreement for government use

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: Grieve, Richard IRR:EX, Grimes, Melissa IRR:EX, French, Shawna IRR:EX, Howie,
Matthew IRR:EX, Fuller, Michelle IRR:EX, Bonfield, Tania IRR:EX

Sent: February 19, 2021 3:39:12 PM PST

Received: February 19, 2021 3:39:12 PM PST

Attachments: Confidentiality Agreement 2021 (3Feb21) (DC edit 10Feb21).docx

Hi Doug — we can add this NDA to the package for Minister Weekly mandate briefing.

Matt/ DOUG- | suggest Richard be invited to attend for the secretariat and legislative alignment — and Emily/Sara for
the Action plan review.

Thanks

Jessica.

From: Grieve, Richard IRR:EX <Richard.Grieve@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 12, 2021 4:23 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: Grimes, Melissa IRR:EX <Melissa.Grimes@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Updated confidentiality agreement for government use

s.13;s.16

Please let me know what you think.

Richard Grieve

Executive Lead, Legislative Alignment & Process
Reconciliation Transformation and Strategies Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
Phone: 778-698-3703 Mobile: 250-888-3942
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Re: PP Secretariat - Invite to Core & Action Plan

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX

Sent: February 24, 2021 12:53:17 PM PST

Received: February 24, 2021 12:53:17 PM PST

Yes!

Jessica Wood | Si Sityaawks | Assistant Deputy Minister | Reconciliation Transformation & Strategies
Division | Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

On Feb 24, 2021, at 12:38 PM, Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Thanks Jessica — to clarify, | read the second point as being about5'12; s13

$.12/s.13 Correct?
I am fine for them to attend CORE to tell us what they do, and who is on their secretariat.

DC

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: February 24, 2021 12:19 PM
To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>; French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: PP Secretariat - Invite to Core & Action Plan

Hi Doug —
5.12;5.13

Let me know if you have any questions,

Jessica Wood

Si Sityaawks

Assistant Deputy Minister

Reconciliation Transformation & Strategies Division
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Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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RE: Prep for next weekly mandate meeting

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>
To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX
Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX, Melles, Jennifer IRR:EX, Howie, Matthew IRR:EX
Sent: February 24, 2021 3:38:24 PM PST
Received: February 24, 2021 3:38:24 PM PST
5.12;8.13; 5.16
Jessica.

From: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 24, 2021 3:11 PM

To: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Melles, Jennifer IRR:EX <Jennifer.Melles@gov.bc.ca>;
Howie, Matthew IRR:EX <Matthew.Howie@gov.bc.ca>

Subject: RE: Prep for next weekly mandate meeting

Thanks Jessica, and | do know everyone is flat out. We need to plan for the next mandate meeting, so I’'m looking for
clarity:
S-12:8.13

¢ | would like to discuss the next iteration of the action plan with the minister next week, meaning we send it
to him in advance (Friday)

In addition, Shawna, Trish has the first draft of the section 7 guidance that | may include in the agenda (TBC once |
review).s.16

Thanks
DC

From: Wood, Jessica IRR:EX <Jessica.D.Wood@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: February 24, 2021 12:29 PM

To: Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca>

Cc: French, Shawna IRR:EX <Shawna.French@gov.bc.ca>; Melles, Jennifer IRR:EX <Jennifer.Melles@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Re: Prep for next weekly mandate meeting

Jessica Wood | Si Sityaawks | Assistant Deputy Minister | Reconciliation Transformation & Strategies Division
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation

On Feb 24, 2021, at 12:21 PM, Caul, Doug D IRR:EX <Doug.Caul@gov.bc.ca> wrote:

Hi Jessica. Just checking in on items for next one of these meetings:
$.12;8.13
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s.12;5.13; 5.16

Thanks
Dc

Doug Caul

Deputy Minister
Ministry of Indigenous Relations and Reconciliation
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NDA for Secretariat work.msg
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